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SUBJECT: Inspection No. 50-286/89-24 and Associated Notice 
of Violation (89-24-01) 

Dear Mr. Durr: 

This letter and its attachments provide the Authority's 
response to inspection report No. 50-286/89-24 and its 
notice of violation (89-24-01).  

Attachment I details the Authority's position on the notice 
of violation. We agree that certain activities (Items 1 and 
2) detailed in appendix A of the NRC report are indicative 
of deficiencies in the corrective action program at Indian 
Point 3 and required additional attention. As discussed in 
our response we believe that corrective actions are now in 
place to enhance this program. We disagree with Item 3 of 
appendix A. The inspector cites, in item 3, a failure to 
complete a request for engineering services (RES) as a 
violation of NRC requirements. The Authority believes that 
its evaluation of safety concerns identified in RESs is 
comprehensive and adequate and that the contrary is not 
demonstrated by a failure to rapidly close-out an RES.  

The cover letter of your report also requested written 
clarification of Authority commitments if your understanding 
of these commitments is different than ours. Several 
clarifications are required and are detailed in Attachment 
II.  

Finally the Authority believes certain comments within the 
body of the report merit some additional discussion here.  
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In paragraph 3.1, page 6 under the section on Engineering 
organization the report states: 

"Based on various discussions with engineering 
personnel in the onsite Technical Services Department 
and in the offsite Project and Design Engineering 
groups, the inspector determined the following: 

* After the licensee's reorganization in early 1988, 
the onsite Technical Services Department has had 
additional changes which have negatively affected 
its performance. In mid-1989 the electrical 
section supervisor was assigned to a one-year 
senior reactor operator training program and 
another engineer was reassigned to a new EQ 
section. Similarly, the mechanical section has 
one less engineer due to the reassignment of an 
engineer to the new procurement section.  
Management has not filled the vacancies caused by 
these assignments. These organizational changes 
contributed to a substantial increase in the 
backlog of Requests for Engineering Services 
(RESs) (see Section 3.2) in 1989."1 

In 1989, the Authority increased the Technical Services 
staff by eight positions and reorganized the department. To 
meet expanding NRC requirements in the EQ area a separate EQ 
group consisting of a supervisor and 3 engineers was formed.  
Similarly, because obtaining spare parts from qualified 
vendors becomes more difficult each year, a procurement 
engineering group consisting of a supervisor and two 
engineers was formed. of these seven positions, five were 
filled from outside the department and two from the 
electrical and mechanical groups. With the reorganization 
the responsibility for EQ and Procurement was transferred 
from the electrical and mechanical groups respectively to 
the newly formed sections. The vacancy in the mechanical 
group was filled in the summer of 1989. The electrical 
group position is still vacant. At the time of the 
inspection the Technical Services department had increased 
its staff by seven of eight authorized positions over 1988 
levels and had reorganized to meet increasing demands in the 
EQ and Procurement areas.  

The Authority believes that assignment of personnel to 
senior reactor operator (SRO) training enhances staff 
understanding of plant operations, improves productivity and 
efficiency and furthers staff professional advancement. The 
assignment of the electrical section supervisor to SRO 
training in no way compromised the Technical Services 
staff' s performance.  

The Authority disagrees with the NRC that the above changes 
contributed to a substantial increase in the backlog of



Requests for Engineering services (RESs). The increase in 
the backlog of RESs was because of our on-going initiatives 
for problem self identification and not because of staff 
changes.  

In paragraph 3.2 page 7 under the section on Engineering 
Backlog .the report states: 

"A substantial backlog (759 open items as of November 
29, 1989) of RESs exists. The inspector was concerned 
about the growth of this backlog (328 in 1987; 502 in 
1988) and the proper control of this work. The 
inspector was advised by the Technical Services 
Superintendent that there was a significant increase in 
the requests for engineering services due to the 
licensee's improved initiatives for self identification 
of problems. RESs were systematically screened for 
establishing work priorities according to the site 
administrative procedures. Also, improvements to this 
screening process were being sought without hampering 
the initiatives for better identification of problems.  
Of the 759 open RESs, 208 were active and in various 
stages of resolution by assigned engineers. The 
remaining 551 open RESs were inactive but they had been 
previously screened." 

The Authority is concerned about the above comment in that 
it portrays a substantial RES backlog that is not fully 
explained in the report. A Request for Engineering Services 
(RES) is the formal means for introducing work into the 
Technical Services department and is used to control and 
define staff work loads. RESs can be submitted by anyone 
and are not just used to identify deficiencies but also to 
request engineering services on a broad range of topics from 
material substitutions to the employee suggestion program.  
Because of this a large backlog has developed over the 
years. RESs are immediately screened and prioritized based 
on safety significance and operability. This screening 
process, however, is performed by the Technical Services 
department and no mechanism for filtering items not 
associated with safety or operability concerns had 
previously existed.  

Plant management has responded to this engineering backlog' 
by creating a committee to provide this filter. Of the 551 
open RESs described as inactive above, 128 were being 
reviewed by this committee for disposition. Of the 
remaining RESs a substantial number were requests for 
material substitution evaluations related to the procurement 
process.  

The Authority, while concerned about the engineering 
backlog, believes that the Technical Services work load is 
controlled and defined and that safety concerns are being



adequately addressed. Three new positions have been 
authorized for the Technical Services department in 1990 and 
additional contract services will be utilized as necessary.  

Should you or our staff have any questions concerning this 
matt ,ple e contact Mr. M. Peckham of my staff.  

incer ly 

0 yo1o 
os h . Russell 
Resident Manager 
Indian Point Unit 3 
Nuclear Power Plant 

JER: MFP/rl 

Attachment 

cc: Document Control Desk (original) 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20555 

Resident Inspector's office 
Indian Point 3 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
P.O. Box 337 
Buchanan, NY 105



ATITACHMENT I 
RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

89-24-01 

VIOLATION: 

A. "110 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, states, in part, that 
"Measures shall be established to assure that conditions 
adverse to quality ... are promptly identified and corrected 

..and corrective action taken to preclude repetition." 

Indian Point Unit 3 Administrative Procedure, AP-30, Rev. 4, 
Resolution of Deficiency and Nonconformance Items, states in 
part "Upon receipt of a Deficiency and Corrective Action 
Report (DCAR) or a Corrective Action Request (CAR) the 
addressee should review it in a timely manner ... and the 
root cause determined ... to prevent recurrence." 

Contrary to the above, as of November 30, 1989, the measures 
established to assure that conditions adverse to quality 
were promptly corrected, and corrective action taken to 
preclude repetition were inadequate as evidenced by the 
following examples: 

1. An unsatisfactory piping installation which involved 
cold springing of the spent fuel cooling system heat 
exchanger inlet and outlet flanges was identified on 
October 30, 1986. However, this deficiency has not yet 
been corrected even though engineering guidance was 
provided to maintenance on January 13, 1987.  

2. Based on a review of six DCARs, the QA Department 
issued CAR No. 376 to the I&C Department on April 6, 
1989, and identified an adverse trend concerning the 
failure to obtain approved Material Substitution 
Evaluations prior to installing substitute components.  
However, corrective action for this adverse trend had 
not yet been defined by I&C and agreed upon by QA.  

3. A Request for Engineering Services (No. 88-03-223) was 
issued on September 15, 1988 to evaluate multiple 
failures of the under voltage sensing relay for 480V 
safeguard bus. However, this evaluation was not yet 
completed.  

These items collectively constitute a Severity Level IV 
Violation (Supplement I)."



ATTIACHMENT I 
RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

89-24-01 

RESPONSE: 

The Authority has reviewed in detail the notice of violation (89
24-01) and agrees that for items 1 and 2 the violation occurred 
as outlined in appendix A of NRC inspection report 89-24. The 
Authority disagrees that item 3 is a violation of NRC 
requirements.  

Item 1 discusses a piping installation (during original 
construction) which involved cold springing of the spent fuel 
cooling system heat exchanger inlet and outlet flanges identified 
on October 30, 1986 by deficiency and corrective action report 
(DCAR) No. 86-042. As noted in the NRC inspection report, the 
Technical Services Department analyzed DCAR 86-042 and proposed 
several solutions. Additionally, spent fuel pit heat exchanger 
operability was also evaluated and interim operation was 
determined acceptable. Documentation of this evaluation could 
not be produced for the inspectors' review. This condition has 
been reanalyzed and the original conclusion substantiated. The 
results of this evaluation indicate that the existing condition 
is acceptable to allow interim operability. To address long term 
operability, the Authority plans to replace the existing studs 
and nuts for the inlet and outlet nozzle flanges (tube side).  
Enhanced bolting materials will be used to prevent leakage and 
ensure that allowable stresses are not exceeded. This will be 
completed before the next refueling outage.  

The Authority, in 1988, founded the Material Review Board(MRB).  
This group is used, primarily during outages, to disposition and 
evaluate DCARs. The group was established to assure that rapid 
and adequate DCAR resolutions are developed and implemented so 
that conditions adverse to quality are promptly corrected and 
repetition precluded. At the time of the boards inception a 
conscious decision was made by plant management not to 
disposition the DCAR backlog by this new process. This decision 
was made because to do otherwise would have mired the process in 
the backlog and doomed it to failure from the start. This 
initiative has been very successful and this success is evidenced 
by a reduction in the time necessary to disposition DCARs.  

Changes to maintenance and station procedures have also been made 
so that work packages are not closed out unless outstanding DCARs 
are addressed. These open work packages are trended periodically 
to assure additional management oversite.  

Item 2 discusses an adverse trend concerning the failure of I&C 
Department personnel to obtain approved material substitution 
evaluations (MSEs) prior to installing substitute components.



ATTACHMENT I 
RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

89-24-01 

This trend was identified by the Quality Assurance Department in 
corrective action report (CAR) No. 376 issued in April of 1989.  
The Authority agrees that resolution of CAR 376 was not completed 
promptly as required. The root cause was the failure of the QA 
department to promptly follow-up on the initial response to CAR 
376. Because of an oversight it took QA four months to evaluate 
and finally reject the I&C Department response. The delay was 
extended when the CAR tracking system was not updated to reflect 
the rejection. Overdue or rejected CAR and DCAR responses are 
routinely discussed at the plants' morning meeting. This process 
assures that inadequate responses are routinely brought to the 
attention of senior management. The failure to update the 
tracking system resulted in CAR 376 not receiving the proper 
management oversight at the morning meetings and resulted in a 
failure to initiate the automatic escalation process. The 
Authority believes that this event was an isolated occurrence.  

Quality Assurance Instruction QAI 16.4, Revision 0, "CAR Response 
Review and Acceptance" was issued on November 29, 1989. This 
procedure provides instructions and guidelines to uniformly 
review responses and verify adequacy of proposed corrective 
action. Training on this new procedure and retraining on 
Administrative Procedure AP-30, "Resolution of Deficiency and 
Nonconformance Items" was completed in December of 1989. AP-30 
will be revised to indicate that the QA staff must respond to a 
CAR response within 10 working days.  

Item 3 discusses request for engineering services (RES) No. 88
03-223. This RES was issued on September 15, 1988 to evaluate 
multiple failures of the undervoltage sensing relay for the 480 
volt safeguard bus. In the body of the inspection report, RES 
88-03-272, issue October 21, 1988, is also discussed. This RES 
was issued to evaluate emergency diesel generator safety relief 
valve reset pressure. The inspector cited failures to complete 
these RESs as examples of violations of 10CFR50 Appendix B. The 
Authority believes that failure to complete an RES is not a 
violation of NRC requirements. In fact, immediate resolution and 
closeout is not always possible or desirable. In the examples 
cited, as well as for all RESs submitted, an immediate screening 
process takes place. This process includes an evaluation for 
potential safety impact. RES 88-03-223, "1480V Sensing Relay 
Failures" was evaluated under this process and no immediate 
safety concerns were identified. Periodic functional and 
calibration tests have been performed on the relays in question 
and the results trended for the sixteen month period since the 
RES was issued. No additional failures occurred. The Nuclear 
Plant Reliability Data System (NPRDS) has been utilized to 
identify similar relay failures and no adverse trends have been



ATTACHM4ENT I 
RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

89-24-01 

identified. Additional testing including thermography is 
continuing.  

RES 88-03-272 "IEDG Safety Relief Valve Reset Pressure" was also 
screened for potential safety concerns. None were identified.  
The evaluation continues and periodic contacts with the vendor 
have been made to resolve this RES.  

The Authority agrees that it must be aggressive in evaluating 
identified concerns for impact on safety and believes that it has 
maintained a good record in this area. The Authority will 
continue to evaluate identified concerns for safety impact and 
prioritize work commitments based on its screening procedures.  
The evaluation process, in many cases, is prolonged because of 
the need to test, trend data, and develop effective action plans 
based on this information. The violation and inspection report 
suggest that the Authority has allowed an engineering backlog to 
interfere with its commitment to safety. This is incorrect.  

The Authority believes its work load is well defined and 
controlled such that issues affecting safety are evaluated and 
corrected rapidly. The RES process is part of this well defined 
and controlled system.



ATTACHMENT II 
INSPECTION REPORT 89-24 

COMMITMENTS 

NYPA COMMITMENT 1: 

"Progress on Modification Control Manual (MCM), Paragraph 2.2.2 

The licensee had previously committed to complete and 
implement the MCM by December 31, 1989. During the 
inspection the licensee indicated that the current MCM 
procedure status included "MCM6B", Classification of Systems 
or Components-IP3, "MCM-12", Review and Acceptance of Design 
Documents, and "MCM-22", Procurement Control, which would 
not be completed by December 31, 1989. At the exit meeting 
the Vice President -Nuclear Engineering committed to 
complete these procedures or suitable reference documents 
including the training of personnel by April 1, 1990. The 
end product at this time would be such that the MCM and 
referenced procedures in place would adequately control the 
modification design, review, installation, test, and 
closeout process." 

NYPA RESPONSE: 

The Authority will meet its commitment to complete procedure 
revisions by April 1, 1990. However, after further review 
we find that because of work commitments and outage related 
tasks it is not realistic for us to meet the April 1, 1990 
date for the training of personnel. We will complete the 
training of personnel before June 1, 1990.  

NYPA COMMITMENT 2: 

"Temporary Modifications, Paragraph 2.2.3 

At the exit meeting the Technical Services Superintendent 
committed to the following: 

(1) With the exception of two jumpers associated with the 
Turbine Independent Overspeed Protection System and the 
Reactor Coolant Drain Tank pump, all jumpers installed 
prior to the 5/6 refueling outage will be resolved by 
the mid cycle outage planned for March 1990.  

(2) Administrative Procedure AP-13 will be revised by March 
1, 1990, to improve design and operational control of 
temporary modifications consistent with the development 
of the MCM. The licensee expects that this revision 
will reduce the number of jumpers as the MCM Procedure



ATTACHM4ENT II 
INSPECTION REPORT 89-24 

COMMITMENTS 

concerning Design Equivalent Modifications is 
implemented." 

NYPA RESPONSE: 

The Authority intends to meet its commitment as outlined 
above.  

NYPA COMMITMENT 3: 

"Review of Licensee Actions in Response to NRC Bulletin No. 88
04: Potential Safety-Related Pump Loss, Paragraph 3.4, page 9 

The licensee contracted Westinghouse Electric Corporation to 
perform the necessary evaluation. The inspectors reviewed 
this evaluation and noted it to be thorough and responsive 
to the concerns discussed in the bulletin. However, the 
inspectors noted that the licensee has not completed a 
review of the potential for pump-to-pump interaction in the 
auxiliary feed water system. At the time of the exit 
meeting, the licensee informed the inspectors that the 
auxiliary feed water system will be evaluated for pump-to
pump interaction and the concern, if any, will be resolved 
as part of the licensee's action in response to NRC Bulletin 
88-04. The licensee is scheduled to complete this 
evaluation prior to the 7/8 refueling outage." 

NYPA RESPONSE: 

It was our belief after discussion with the NRC Technical 
contact that the Bulletin 88-04 intent was to require 
licensees to look at the ECCS pumps only. It was explained 
to us that the NRC used the phrase "safety related" pumps 
because not all licensees used the term ECCS. Furthermore, 
it was our understanding that the NRC was only interested in 
injection pumps or pumps that performed an "active safety 
function". Based on this criteria the auxiliary feed water 
pumps were initially evaluated by the plant staff as not 
being subject to the bulletin requirements. Additionally, 
these pumps have, separate recirculation lines in addition 
to a common recirculation line and have operated for long 
periods on recirculation with no noticeable pump 
degradation. This determination and our discussion with the 
NRC bulletin technical contact led us to exclude these pumps 
from the evaluation.  

The Authority committed, at the exit, to revisit this issue 
with the NRC via our corporate licensing staff. No



ATTACHMENT II 
INSPECTION REPORT 89-24 

COMMITMENTS 

commitment to incorporate the auxiliary feed water pumps 
into the evaluation by the 7/8 outage was made.  

NYPA COMMITMENT 4: 

"Previously Identified Inspection Findings, Drawing Control, 
Violation 89-17-01, paragraph 5.1, page 14.  

During this review, the inspectors noted the following 
problem with the Drawing Update Program. When there is a 
modification that requires a change to a drawing that is 
necessary for plant operations and an engineering change 
notice (ECN) is issued, the Technical Services group is 
required to red line the drawing and verify the as-built 
conditions with the ECN. The Drawing Update Supervisor is 
also required to verify the as-built conditions of the 
drawing against the ECN and then with a plant walkdown, 
within 60 days of the installation. The Drawing Update 
Supervisor, stated that this group did not verify the 
drawing change with a walkdown within the 60-day period.  
However, his group took up to a year to perform the ECN 
verification. The Director of Design and Drafting stated 
that he expects the drawing update to complete both the ECN 
verification and walkdown within 60 days of completion of 
the installation. At the exit meeting the licensee 
committed to revise DCM-22 to clearly state the time limit 
within which the walkdown and ECN verification of drawings 
necessary for plant operations must be completed and to 
retrain everyone involved in the drawing change process.  
The inspectors did not observe any adverse safety conditions 
resulting from this lack of understanding of DCM-22 
requirements on the drawing update group's part." 

NYPA RESPONSE: 

Discussions at the exit meeting on the update of drawings 
within 60 days of completion of installation referred to 
drawings that are necessary for plant operations (AP-12 
drawings). It remains the goal of the Authority to update 
all AP-12 drawings within 60 days of completion of 
modification installation. The Authority committed, at the' 
exit, to revising DCM-22 to define the walkdown process and 
its relationship to the Drawing Update Program.  

This revision has been completed and reads as follows: 

"Design & Drafting will perform a walkdown of the "red
line" drawing to assure accuracy to field as-built



ATTACHMENT II 
INSPECTION REPORT 89-24 

COMMITMENTS 

conditions. As part of the update of the AP-l2 
drawings, Design & Drafting will also review all ECN's 
issued against the AP-12 drawings to ensure 
incorporation onto the updated drawing." 

The Authority has completed all necessary training for those 
personnel involved in the drawing change process.


